
Message 

From: Eric Trump [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ETRUMP] 
Sent: 5/29/2015 1:17:22 PM 
To: Jason Greenblatt [jreenblatt@trumporg.com]; Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com]; Sonja Talesnik 

[stalesnik@trumporg.com]; 'sdillon@morganlewis.com' [sdillon@morganlewis.com] 
CC: Derek Young [dyoung@trumporg.com] 
Subject: Seven Springs "To Do" 

Team, 

Why don't we follow up on the Seven Springs easement and where we stand. There is so much to get done before the 
end of the year and im worried if we don't start moving down the tracks on all fronts, we won't get there. For sake of 
priority: 

Jason: Seven Springs Subordination Agreement. 
Sheri: 1) Finalized Seven Springs Appraisal and 2) Finalized Briarcliff Appraisal 
Eric: Line up Westchester Land Trust as Donor / Surveys 
Sonja: Briarcliff Condo Association / HUD releases 
Ed: Conservation Statements, etc etc, 

Am I missing anything? 

Derek would you mind coordinating a call — ideally sometime today? 

Eric 

T U t i Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 
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